
 

 

 
 
 

 
To: Members of the  

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillors Alan Collins, Tony Owen and Ian F. Payne 
 
 A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held at Bromley Civic Centre on 

TUESDAY 14 NOVEMBER 2017 AT 10.00 AM 
  

There will be a pre-meeting for Council Members and officers at 9.45am. 
 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Corporate Services 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1    APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING  
 

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

3    NEW PREMISES LICENSE APPLICATION FOR SHORTLANDS GOLF CLUB,  
MEADOW ROAD,  BROMLEY, BR2 0DX  
Bromley Town 

  
 

Items of Business Schedule 12A Description 

Objections to the applications are referred to in the attached reports of the 
Director of Environmental Services. 

The Chairman will request the names and addresses of those giving evidence 
together with the names of any representatives. 
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Steve Wood 

   stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8313 4316   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 2 November 2017 



This page is left intentionally blank



Report No. 
ES17089 

London Borough of Bromley 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 

Decision Maker: LICENSING SUBCOMMITTEE 

Date:  14th November 2017 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

Title: New Premises Licence Application for Shortlands Golf Club Meadow 
Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Contact Officer: Stephen Phillips  
Tel: 0208 313 4659    E-mail: steve.phillips@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Nigel Davies. Executive Director of Environment and Community Services 

Ward: Bromley Town 

1. Reason for report

To provide Members with information to support them determine this licence application.

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

Members are asked to determine this application having taken into account the Councils
Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 to 2021, written and oral representations by the
applicant and objectors.

Members can

1. Grant the application

2. Grant the application but impose restrictions and conditions

3. Refuse the application.

1 

Page 1 of 75

Page 1 of 75

Agenda Item 3



Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children 

1. Summary of Impact:  When making decisions under the Licensing Act 2003 the Council is
required to promote the licensing objectives, one of which is the protection of children from
harm.

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Corporate Policy 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:  The Council has adopted a Statement of its licensing policy under
the Licensing Act 2003 for the period 2016 to 2021

2. BBB Priority: Children and Young People Excellent Council Quality Environment Safe Bromley
Vibrant, Thriving Town Centres Healthy Bromley Regeneration:

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Financial 

1. Cost of proposal:: Further Details Licensing statutes allow for an appeal to the Magistrates
Court against the Councils decision. Should an appeal be made cost are likely to be incurred
but it is not possible to quantify these.

2. Ongoing costs: Non-Recurring Cost: N/A

3. Budget head/performance centre: 5804008407

4. Total current budget for this head: £294,910

5. Source of funding: External Licence Fee
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Personnel 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):  2 Licensing Officers supported by 3.5 fte admin

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Legal 

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: The Council is the Licensing Authority for the
Licensing Act 2003. This is a Non-Executive function and is delegated to the General Purposes
and Licensing Committee. Where representations are received about a licence application it is
referred to a Sub Committee for a hearing and decision.

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Procurement 

1. Summary of Procurement Implications:  Not applicable
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Customer Impact 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):
________________________________________________________________________________ 

2 

Page 2 of 75

Page 2 of 75



Ward Councillor Views 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Yes  Ward Members were notified on the
application by email on 13th Sept 2017

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  Ward Cllrs made representations to this application
and they can be found in appendix 2

The following Responsible Authorities were notified about this application and their views sought 

Responsible Authority Date Notified Comments Further details in 
Appendix 2 

Metropolitan Police 13.09.17 No Comment 
Planning Authority 13.09.17 No Comment 
Trading Standards Service 13.09.17 No Comment 
Public Health Nuisance 
Team 

13.09.17 Objection placed found in 
appendix 2 

Health & Safety Team 13.09.17 No Comment 
Child Protection Team 13.09.17 No Comment 
Fire Authority 13.09.17 No Comment 
Public Health 13.09.17 No Comment 

3 

Page 3 of 75

Page 3 of 75



3. COMMENTARY

3.1 Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Act 2003 states that any premise requires a licence / certificate issued by the
Council (premises licence / club premises certificate) where the following activities occur:-

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays. (Where the audience exceeds 500 people)

b) films.

c) indoor sporting events. (Where the audience exceeds 1000 people)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment.

e) live music. (subject to the Live Music Act 2013 exemptions)

f) recorded music.

g) performances of dance. (Where the audience exceeds 500 people)

Provision of late night refreshment (between 2300hrs and 0500hrs). 

Supply of alcohol (on and off sales). 

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for 
consumption on the premises where the sale takes place. 

Licences / Certificates may be issued subject to any terms, conditions or restrictions the Council 
feels are appropriate to address any or all of the four licensing objectives. 

The Council has previously agreed Bromley’s Statement of Licensing Policy for the Period 2016 
– 2021.

The Licensing sub Committee must consider the Statement of Licensing Policy and any Special 
Policy of Cumulative Impact currently in force when making any decisions in respect of these 
applications. 

Description of the Premises 

The premises is a Golf Club which currently benefits from the existence of a Club Premises 
Certificate shown in appendix 3 

Licensing History  

The Club Certificate was issued in 2006 and has remained essentially unchanged to date.  The 
premises currently make use of Temporary Events Notices (Tens) for a number of extensions 
and privates hire activities. To date in 2017 Two Tens have been applied for. 

4 

Page 4 of 75

Page 4 of 75



 Details of the Application 

This application is for a new premise licence to either replace or to run concurrently (unknown at 
this time) with the exiting club certificate.  The new premises licence is for longer hours than 
currently allowed under the existing certificate 

A copy of the full application is set out appendix 1 

Representations 

During the public consultation period the Council received 12 representations against 
the application and 0 in support. Copies of these are contained in appendix 2 

4. IMPACT ON VULNERABLE ADULTS AND CHILDREN

Licensing regimes provide for additional control’s through specific permissions to undertake
activities. Both the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 contain licensing objectives
which seek to protect particular vulnerable groups. In the case of the Licensing Act 2003 it the
protection of children from harm whereas the licensing objectives under the Gambling Act 2005
are wider and seek to protect children and vulnerable adults from being harmed or exploited.

Businesses and the Council are required to promote these objectives in the way they operate or
make decisions.

Details of applications under both Acts are referred to the appropriate safeguarding teams for
comment.

5. POLICY IMPLICATIONS

Both the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 require the Council to prepare, consult
on and publish statements of their licensing policy. These must be reviewed at least every 5
years under the Licensing Act and 3 years under the Gambling Act.

Members should make decisions in accordance with these polices but are free to depart from
them with good reason.

The current polices are -

• Statement of Licensing Policy  2016 – 2021

http://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/226/statement_of_licensing_policy_2016-2021 

• Statement of Gambling Policy 2016-2019

http://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/325/gambling_policy 

6. FINANCIAL & LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are rights of appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of the subcommittee
under both the Licensing and Gambling Acts. If an appeal were to be lodged there are costs
associated with defending it. These are difficult to quantify and the Courts can award costs. In
the event of a successful appeal we could pay the costs of the appellant as well as our own.
Equally if we successfully defended an appeal it is open to the Court to order our costs to be
paid by the appellant.

5 

Page 5 of 75

Page 5 of 75

http://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/226/statement_of_licensing_policy_2016-2021
http://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/325/gambling_policy


Parties involved in a hearing before a subcommittee can also seek a Judicial Review if we failed 
to administer the hearing in accordance with proper procedures. 

The Council has adopted a procedure for the conduct of hearings.          

Non-Applicable Sections: Personnel and Procurement implications 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Licensing soft file and computer records 

6 

Page 6 of 75

Page 6 of 75



Appendix 1 

7 

Page 7 of 75

Page 7 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Bromley
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@bromley.gov.uk

Telephone: 0208 313 4218 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference SGC You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Mark

* Family name Wood

* E-mail manager@shortlandsgolfclub.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name Shortlands Golf Club
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 8 of 75

Page 8 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Manager

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Business Address

Building number or name Shortlands Golf Club

Street Meadow Road

District Bromley

City or town Kent

County or administrative area

Postcode BR2 0DX

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Shortlands Golf Club

Street Meadow Road

District Shortlands

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode BR2 0DX

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£)

Page 9 of 75

Page 9 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Shortlands Golf Club

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 10 of 75

Page 10 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Golf Club

Address

Building number or name

Street Meadow Road

District Bromley

City or town Kent

County or administrative area

Postcode BR2 0DX

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail manager@shortlandsgolfclub.com

Telephone number 020 8460 8828

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
workin the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? / /

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Golf Club

Page 11 of 75

Page 11 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Page 12 of 75

Page 12 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.00

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Page 13 of 75

Page 13 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 18:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 18:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 18:00 End 01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 18:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.00

Page 14 of 75

Page 14 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 01:00

Start End

Page 15 of 75

Page 15 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.00

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Page 16 of 75

Page 16 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.00

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in 
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 17 of 75

Page 17 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Page 18 of 75

Page 18 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.00

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column 
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

Page 19 of 75

Page 19 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 00:30

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.00

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

Page 20 of 75

Page 20 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.00

Page 21 of 75

Page 21 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name To be applied for

Family name

Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

Page 22 of 75

Page 22 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 23:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 23:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 23:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 23:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 01:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 01:30

Start End

Page 23 of 75

Page 23 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 00:30

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

New Year's Eve until 03.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV cameras / system must be in working condition, in use and recording at all times that licensable activities are taking 
place. The system must be maintained to ensure it is always fully operational. The images recorded must be of good 
evidential standard, allow for facial recognition of suspects, be able to record in all lighting conditions and be capable of 
being downloaded and supplied on request to either an Authorised Officer of the Council or a Metropolitan Police Officer. 
The recordings should be kept for a minimum of 31 days.

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises will not be hired out to 18th or 21st birthday parties. 
 

Page 24 of 75

Page 24 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
Signs will be placed within the premises at exits, externally and in the car park asking members, guests and customers to 
respect neighbours by keeping noise down.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt the ‘challenge 25 scheme’ whereby any person that appears under 25 year of age has to prove they 
are over 18 by providing identification by means of Passport, Photographic Identity drivers licence or identification card 
approved by the proof of age standards scheme (PASS) and bearing the PASS logo.  
 
A refusals log to be kept and maintained and available to Police Officers or Council Licensing Officer on request.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 25 of 75

Page 25 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application 
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).   
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s 
 parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s  
 permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity. 

Page 26 of 75

Page 26 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A   
 (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance. 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 27 of 75

Page 27 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 28 of 75

Page 28 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
  
Band A - No RV to £4300                         £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000                       £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700                       £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £635.00* 
  
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee   
  
Band D - £87001 to £12500                     £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £1,905.00 
  
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
  
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
  
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
  
Capacity 5000-9999                                 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999                            £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999                             £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999                             £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000                             £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999                             £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999                             £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999                             £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999                             £48,000.00 

Page 29 of 75

Page 29 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
Capacity 80000-89999                             £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over                         £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Mark Wood

* Capacity Manager

* Date 12 / 09 / 2017
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bromley/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 30 of 75

Page 30 of 75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number SGC

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 31 of 75

Page 31 of 75



Page 32 of 75

Page 32 of 75



 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 2 

  8 

Page 33 of 75

Page 33 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX

On 10 Oct 2017, at 17:29, "Rutherford, Michael, CLLR" <Michael.Rutherford@bromley.gov.uk> wrote: 

And on the basis of the late night music as well.  
 
Cllr Michael Rutherford  
Bromley Town ward 
 
On 10 Oct 2017, at 17:28, "Rutherford, Michael, CLLR" <Michael.Rutherford@bromley.gov.uk> 
wrote: 

Dear Paul, 
 
Thanks very much for letting me know. Having looked into it further, I'm sceptical 
about the application too. Selling alcohol until 1:30am doesn't sound particularly 
golf clubby and seems like they want to create a more general events space. 
Presumably the New Year's Eve issue could be resolved through TENS? 
 
I'd like to object to the application on the basis of the finish time being too late for a 
very residential area. It would be good to know more about their plans and why 
they want this license.  
 
Michael 
 
Cllr Michael Rutherford  
Bromley Town ward 

Page 34 of 75

Page 34 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX

From: Wells, Stephen, Cllr  
Sent: 10 October 2017 20:32 
To: Rutherford, Michael, CLLR 
Cc: Double, Paul; Payne, Ian, Cllr; Dykes, Cllr Nicky; Harmer, William, Cllr 
Subject: Re: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 
 
Paul, 
Can we please call this matter into a licensing sub committee. 
The four principles of licensing policy are concerned include Public Nuisance, Crime and Disorder, both I would 
suggest are likely to be adversely impacted by such a late license. Public Safety may indeed also be impacted. 
As Cllr Rutherford suggests, TEN could be used in many cases, this license change suggests the use of the clubhouse 
for regular general events.  
Cllr Steve Wells 

Page 35 of 75

Page 35 of 75



1

Double, Paul

From: Brewer, Sarah
Sent: 11 October 2017 16:26
To: Double, Paul
Subject: RE: SGC

Hi Paul  
 
The PHNT team would like to object to this application. 
 
This is due to concerns that there has been no consideration given to noise control. 
 
I am in contact with the Golf Club; however no decision has been made by them at present at my 
suggestions. 
 
I will copy licensing in to the emails. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Brewer 
Public Health Nuisance Team 
London Borough of Bromley 
  

Tel: 0208 313 4669 
Fax: 0208 313 4450 
Email: sarah.brewer@bromley.gov.uk 
Web: www.bromley.gov.uk 
  

 
From: Double, Paul  
Sent: 10 October 2017 16:19 
To: Brewer, Sarah 
Subject: SGC 
 

Forms as required.  
 
 
If I can be of further assistance, please contact me. 
 
  
Kind regards 
 
Paul Double 
 
Paul Double 
Licensing & Business Support Officer 
London Borough Of Bromley 
paul.double@bromley.gov.uk 
020 8313 4218 
 

Page 36 of 75

Page 36 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

Application Summary
Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Steve Phillips 

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email:  

Address: Ravensbourne Avenue BROMLEY
 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for 
comment: 

- Crime and Disorder  
- Noise Disturbance  
- Opening Hours  
- Parking  
- Public Nuisance  
- Traffic  

Comments: 9:43 AM on 11 Oct 2017 I am a close neighbour. There 
has already been a significant increase in the number of 
private parties held at the golf club. The building is not 
soundproofed and the music and noise levels have 
increased, presumably through open windows. We are 
concerned that the application will give rise to: (i) an 
increase in the volume of noise affecting neighbours 
beyond current licensing hours; (ii) by giving guests 
longer access to alcohol, increase levels of anti-social 
behaviour well into the early hours of the morning; (iii), 
significant increases in the number of cars and taxis 
accessing and leaving the site, again well into the early 
hours. 
If the application is permitted, there will be detriment to 
the local environment and have a negative impact on the 
quality of life of local residents.

 

Page 37 of 75

Page 37 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

Application Summary
Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Steve Phillips 

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email:  

Address: Ravensbourne Avenue Bromley
 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for 
comment: 

- Crime and Disorder  
- Noise Disturbance  
- Opening Hours  
- Parking  
- Public Nuisance  
- Public Safety  
- Traffic  

Comments: 7:58 PM on 10 Oct 2017 This is a quiet residential area 
and the revised licence proposal will have a severe 
negative impact on neighbours within Ravensbourne 
Avenue.  
 
We are located by the golf club car park entrance and 
exit; used by taxi's and pick ups. We know from 
experience that most visitors park in Ravensbourne 
Avenue for access, and the noise at night when people 
leave the venue is disruptive and unacceptable. 
 
The rear of our property backs on to the clubhouse, the 
kitchen and entertainment bar. Each of these areas have 
fully opening windows which raises the noise levels 
through to our property.This year we have seen a 
significant increase in the number of private parties and 
an increase in the music volume through open windows.  
 
There appears to be no noise management control in 
place and this has impacted on our ability to enjoy quiet 
occupation of our home. 
 
Any further extension to the licensing hours will further 
impact adversely on ourselves and in our opinion should 
not be permitted.  
 
Regards. 

Page 38 of 75

Page 38 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: FAO Steve Phillips Ref 17/00634/LAPRE

 
Sent: 03 October 2017 15:47 
To: Licensing 
Subject: FAO Steve Phillips Ref 17/00634/LAPRE 
 

Application Reference: 17/00634/LAPRE 

Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Licence Category: Premises Licence 

Application Type: New 

 
Hello 
 
I'd like to object to this license application on the grounds of existing noise disturbances being bad enough 
‐ do not want to see this becoming any more regular than it is currently as is already an issue when there 
are late night events on at the club. It's really unpleasant being woken up, the noise even wakes up my 
baby in the middle of the night which doesn't seem very fair. 
 
Existing issues with noise from music/DJ that wake us up at night and late night disturbances outside of 
our house, i.e. people sitting on the front wall talking loudly/kissing and groups of people being loud out 
on the street waiting for taxis, shouting across the road at each other etc. This only happens on nights 
after events at the golf club. 
 
I've not got an issue with general noise until say 11pm but when it's 2/3am over the summer it was really 
horrible and caused a lot of sleepless nights so I would hate this to become a regular occurrence, I think I'd 
have to consider moving but equally doesn't seem fair on the next person. 
 
If possible I'd rather keep my details private so as not to become a target when I live so close to the club ‐ 
but please let me know if that is not an option as if needs be I'll have to if my objection would make a 
difference. 
 
Please can you confirm receipt of my email and let me know if I need to provide any further info? 
 
Many thanks, 

Page 39 of 75

Page 39 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

 
 
Regards 
  
Paul D. 
 
From: ESD Planning (Group)  
Sent: 08 October 2017 17:26 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 5:25 PM on 08 Oct 2017 from. 

Application Summary
Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Steve Phillips 

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: 

Email: 

Address: Ravensbourne Avenue Shortlands Bromley
 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer made comments neither objecting to or 
supporting the Licensing Application

Reasons for 
comment: 

- Noise Disturbance  
- Opening Hours  
- Parking  
- Traffic  

Comments: 5:25 PM on 08 Oct 2017 Shortlands Golf Club lies at the 
end of my back garden and as such, I am very close to 
any events that take place there. 
 
Although the Club currently hires out its facilities from 
time to time, and these can be noisy, they tend to be 
intermittent and therefore can be tolerated. 
 
However, I am very disturbed to see that the Club 
wishes to extend its licensing hours until 11 pm Mons to 
Thurs and then until 1am on Fridays and Saturdays and 
until 12.30 on Sundays. If the licence were granted, this 

Page 40 of 75

Page 40 of 75



2

would be tantamount to living opposite a pub which 
plays live music, potentially, every night of the week. 
 
When the Club has events, the people who go along tend 
to be quite noisy and the music can definitely be heard 
from inside our houses. There are families with children 
who I'm sure would be very disturbed by this noise. 
 
I understand that the Club wishes to make money but 
extending its licensing hours to this extent every day of 
the week shows no respect for its immediate neighbours. 
Despite their promise that notices would be put in the 
car park asking people to be quiet, this certainly doesn't 
happen at the moment. 
 
I would urge the Council to take these comments into 
account when considering this application. I believe it 
shows no consideration whatsoever to the people who 
live adjacent to the Club and I see no reason why it 
should be licensed until 1 pm at the weekends, 
disturbing the amenities and peace of the residents.

 

Page 41 of 75

Page 41 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

Application Summary
Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Steve Phillips 

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email:  

Address: Ravensbourne avenue shortlands Kent
 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Local Resident 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for 
comment: - Noise Disturbance  

Comments: 6:35 PM on 10 Oct 2017 Dear Sir 
 
I object to the extension of operating hours for the golf 
club at the dates and times submitted on the appication. 
On previous occasions over the past year or so when 
social events have been held at the golf club , I have 
noticed the music played is not contained to the club 
house, and is a disturbance to me and my neighbours . 
Upon leaving the golf club house there is further 
disturbance of people talking loudly and shouting, car 
doors slamming , and the general anti social noise 
associated with people leaving a party after drinking. 
So I certainly do not want an increase of this unwelcome 
disturbance which would be generated by extending the 
operating hours , especially until 1.30 and later , as 
outlined in the application. This is a quiet residential area 
and not one conducive to late night revelling .

 

Page 42 of 75

Page 42 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

Application Summary
Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Steve Phillips 

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: 

Email: 

Address: Ravensbourne Avenue, Beckenham BR3 5HG
 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Residents Association 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for 
comment: 

- Noise Disturbance  
- Opening Hours  
- Public Nuisance  
- Public Safety  
- Traffic  

Comments: 8:32 AM on 10 Oct 2017 The Ravensbourne Valley 
Preservation Society (RVPS) objects to this extension of 
licensing hours on behalf of local residents in 
Ravensbourne Avenue and Meadow Road. There has 
been insufficient notice for consultation considering that 
residents were not aware of the notice until 7 October. 
Shortlands Golf Club is located in a pleasant and quiet 
residential area, with no similar places of entertainment 
in the vicinity. The application is very scant in relation to 
details provided in Sections 10, 11, 12 and 13 for the 
types of events or activities planned which needs to be 
clarified. There is also very little detail in what steps the 
applicant will take to promote the licensing objectives, 
especially on steps for public safety and prevention of 
public nuisance. There has already been a significant 
impact on neighbours within Ravensbourne Avenue with 
an increase in the number of private parties held at the 
golf club with a corresponding increased level in the 
volume of music through open windows. We are 
concerned that the application will give rise to: (i) an 
increase in the volume of noise affecting neighbours; (ii) 
guests will have longer time to drink alcohol leading to 
increased levels of anti-social behaviour (iii), significant 
increases in traffic movements of cars and taxis 
accessing and leaving the site which will all occur well 
into the early hours of the morning in a quiet residential 
street. Each of these factors will have a negative impact 
on the quality of life of the local residents and will impact 
to the detriment of the local area. 

Page 43 of 75

Page 43 of 75



2

 
We believe that the application should be rejected. If 
further consideration is to be given than strong controls 
should be in place to minimise the impact to residents.

 

Page 44 of 75

Page 44 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

Application Summary
Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Steve Phillips 

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: 

Email: 

Address: Kingswood Road Shortlands BROMLEY
 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Residents Association 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for 
comment: 

- Crime and Disorder  
- Noise Disturbance  
- Opening Hours  
- Public Nuisance  

Comments: 10:00 AM on 09 Oct 2017 The Shortlands Residents' 
Association (SRA) objects to this extension of licensing 
hours on behalf of local residents in Ravensbourne 
Avenue and others who may be affected in adjacent 
streets such as Meadow Road. We do not feel that the 
notice period for the consultation is sufficient given that 
the notice was not drawn to the attention of residents or 
seen until 7 October.  
Shortlands Golf Club is located in a pleasant and quiet 
residential area, with no similar places of entertainment 
in the vicinity. The application makes no reference to the 
impact on neighbours within Ravensbourne Avenue.  
There has already been a significant increase in the 
number of private parties held at the golf club and an 
increase in the music volume through open windows. We 
are concerned that the application will give rise to: (i) 
an increase in the volume of noise affecting neighbours 
beyond current licensing hours; (ii) by giving guests 
longer access to alcohol, increase levels of anti-social 
behaviour well into the early hours of the morning; (iii), 
significant increases in the number of cars and taxis 
accessing and leaving the site again well into the early 
hours. 
Each of these factors will act to the detriment of the local 
environment and have a negative impact on the quality 
of life of local residents. 
We would also like to point out that, in section 13 of the 
application, the applicant has not specified what other 
events and activities are planned to be held at the golf 
club. This needs to be clarified before further 

Page 45 of 75

Page 45 of 75



2

consideration in given to the case.  
We believe that the application should be rejected. If it is 
to be considered further, robust controls should be n 
place to minimise the impact.

 

Page 46 of 75

Page 46 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

 
From:  
Sent: 09 October 2017 09:01 
To: Phillips, Steve 
Cc:   
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE 
 

Dear Mr Phillips, 

We would like to object to the premises licence notice for extended hours at Shortlands 
Golf Club. We are very disappointed, as neighbours of the Club, that we only found out 
about the application by seeing the licence notice in a bush outside Shortlands Golf Club 
on 7 October. 

We feel this is a very limited period to object and feel that we should have been notified in 
advance. We wish to raise our objections on the following grounds: 

1. This is a quiet residential area, not a night club district. 
2. The request makes no reference to the impact on neighbours within Ravensbourne 

Avenue. We are located by the golf club car park entrance and exit; used by taxi's 
and pick ups. We know from experience that most visitors park in Ravensbourne 
Avenue for access, and the noise at night when people leave the venue is disruptive 
and unacceptable. 

3. The rear of our property backs on to the clubhouse, the kitchen and entertainment 
bar. Each of these areas have fully opening windows which raises the noise levels 
through to our property. 

This year we have seen a significant increase in the number of private parties and an 
increase in the music volume through open windows. There appears to be no noise 
management control in place. Please advise? 

Should this licence be granted through to 01:30 (and notably 03:30 for New Years Eve) 
then we feel the disruptions to local residents from people leaving drunk, urinating along 
the road, rubbish and general lack of consideration will be a significant public nuisance. 
This is already a common occurrence. 

If you accept this license from the golf course then we would request constraints be placed 
on the approval to protect the neighbours within this quiet family area: 

 Decibel power management control system installed 
 Agreement that no windows can be opened on all aspects during these hours 
 All walls are internally sound-proofed, with equally efficient windows, ahead of 

the first event taking place. 

We are in contact with our neighbours who all have the same concerns. We are supported 
by neighbours from no xxx 

Page 47 of 75

Page 47 of 75



2

Please can you allow us time to meet and discuss our objections face to face with you 
ahead of any approval decision? We will happily coordinate the residents to attend a 
meeting? 

Thanks in advance. 

xxx 

WE Could only send this part below so apologies for the longer element but we felt this needed more 
discussion: 

Page 48 of 75

Page 48 of 75



1

Double, Paul

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 17/00634/LAPRE

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 9:59 PM on 08 Oct 2017 from. 

Application Summary
Address: Shortlands Golf Club Meadow Road Bromley BR2 0DX 

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Steve Phillips 

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: 

Email: 

Address: Ravensbourne Avenue, Bromley BR2 0BP
 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for 
comment: 

- Crime and Disorder  
- Noise Disturbance  
- Opening Hours  
- Parking  
- Public Nuisance  
- Public Safety  
- Traffic  

Comments: 9:59 PM on 08 Oct 2017 Dear Mr Philips: This is a quiet 
residential area, not a night club district.The request 
makes no reference to the impact on neighbours within 
Ravensbourne Avenue. We are located by the golf club 
car park entrance and exit; used by taxi's and pick ups. 
We know from experience that most visitors park in 
Ravensbourne Avenue for access, and the noise at night 
when people leave the venue is disruptive and 
unacceptable. 
The rear of our property backs on to the clubhouse, the 
kitchen and entertainment bar. Each of these areas have 
fully opening windows which raises the noise levels 
through to our property.This year we have seen a 
significant increase in the number of private parties and 
an increase in the music volume through open windows. 
There appears to be no noise management control in 
place. Please advise? Please can you allow us time to 
meet and discuss our objections face to face with you 
ahead of any approval decision? We will happily 
coordinate the residents to attend a meeting?Thanks in 
advance. 

 

Page 49 of 75

Page 49 of 75



Page 50 of 75

Page 50 of 75



 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 3 

  9 

Page 51 of 75

Page 51 of 75



 
 
 
 

Club Premises Certificate 
London Borough of Bromley 

 
Club premises certificate number 05/02671/LAPRE 

 
 
Signed 
 
Paul Lehane 
Food, Safety and Licensing Manager 
 
Certificate Granted 25th July 2006 
 
This Certificate consists of 5 pages 
 
Club Details 
 
Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal 
address of club 
 
Shortlands Golf Club 
Meadow Road 
Shortlands 
BR2 0DX 
 
 
If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this 
certificate relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates 
 
Not Applicable. 
 
 
Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol 
Alcohol Off Sales 
Films 
Live Music 
Recorded Music 
 
 
 
 
 
 1 

Page 52 of 75

Page 52 of 75



 
 
 
 
Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 
and/or off supplies 
 
Both On and Off Supplies 
 
 
The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club 
activities 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Monday-Saturday from 10:00 to 23:00  
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Sunday from 12:00 to 22:30  
Alcohol Off Sales Timings as Above 
Films Timings as Above 
Live Music Timings as Above 
Recorded Music Timings as Above 
 
 
The opening hours of the club 
 
Not Specified 
 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1.Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films: 
The admission of children must be restricted in accordance with the 
recommendations laid down by the British Board of Film Classification. 
 
2.In circumstances where the licensing authority has reclassified a film. Then 
access of children should be restricted to meet this reclassification standard. 
Note: - "Children" means any person less than 18 years of age. 
 
 
Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule 
 
3.Club Premises - Permitted Hours 
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. 
In this condition, permitted hours means: 
(a) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 
1000. to 23.00. 
(b) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, 12.00 to 22.30 
(c) On Good Friday, 12.00 to 22.30. 
(d) On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11.00 to 23.00. 
(e) On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12.00 to 22.30. 
 
 
 
 
 

 2 

Page 53 of 75

Page 53 of 75



 
 
 
(f) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted 
hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 
midnight on 31st December); 
(g) On Christmas Day, as provided by the rules of the club and notified in writing 
by the chairman or secretary of the club to the Licensing Authority.  The said hours 
shall: 
i. Not exceed six and a half hours; 
ii. Not begin earlier than 12.00; 
iii. Not end later than 22.30  
iv. Provide for a break of at least 2 hours, including 15.00 to 17.00; 
v. Not extend for more than three and a half hours after 17.00. 
The above restrictions do not prohibit the supply to, or consumption by, any 
person of alcohol in any premises where they are residing. 
 
4. Off sales of alcohol can only be made at a time when the premises are open for 
the purpose of supplying alcohol to members of the club for consumption on the 
premises in accordance with this certificate. 
a. The alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a sealed 
container. 
b. The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made to a 
member of the club. 
 
5.The premises must operate in accordance with the submitted application form 
and is subject to additional conditions as specified within, Part 3 (Operating 
Schedule) of the Form, held by the Licensing Authority.  
Stamped Reference Number: 05/02671/LAPRE Dated: 25th July 2006 
 
6.The Premises must operate in accordance with the Club Rules submitted with 
the Application, held by the Licensing Authority. 
Stamped Reference Number: 05/02671/LAPRE Date: 25th July 2006 
 
7.The Licensing Authority must be informed in writing of any proposals to change 
or amend any of the rules of the Club, prior to any rule or amendment coming in to 
force. 
 
Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Not Applicable 
 
Plans 
 
Held by the Licensing Authority Ref Number: 05/02671/LAPRE 
Date: 25th July 2006 
 

 3 

Page 54 of 75

Page 54 of 75



 
 
 
 

Club Premises Certificate Summary 
London Borough of Bromley 

 
Club premises certificate number 05/02671/LAPRE 

 
 
Signed 
 
Paul Lehane 
Food, Safety and Licensing Manager 
 
Certificate Granted 25th July 2006 
 
This Certificate Summary consists of 2 pages 
 
Club Details 
 
Name of club in whose name the certificate is granted and relevant 
registered postal address of club 
 
Shortlands Golf Club 
Meadow Road 
Shortlands 
BR2 0DX 
 
 
If different from above the postal address of club premises to which the 
certificate relates, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates 
 
Not Applicable. 
 
 
Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol 
Alcohol Off Sales 
Films 
Live Music 
Recorded Music 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 4 

Page 55 of 75

Page 55 of 75



 
 
 
 
Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 
and/or off supplies 
 
Both On and Off Supplies 
 
 
The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club 
activities 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Monday-Saturday from 10:00 to 23:00  
Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Sunday from 12:00 to 22:30  
Alcohol Off Sales Timings as Above 
Films Timings as Above 
Live Music Timings as Above 
Recorded Music Timings as Above 
 
 
The opening hours of the club 
 
Not Specified 
 
 
State whether access to the club premises by children is restricted or 
prohibited 
 
Not Specified 
 
 

 5 

Page 56 of 75

Page 56 of 75



 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 4 

  10 

Page 57 of 75

Page 57 of 75



Page 58 of 75

Page 58 of 75



Page 59 of 75

Page 59 of 75



Page 60 of 75

Page 60 of 75



Page 61 of 75

Page 61 of 75



Page 62 of 75

Page 62 of 75



Page 63 of 75

Page 63 of 75



Page 64 of 75

Page 64 of 75



Page 65 of 75

Page 65 of 75



Page 66 of 75

Page 66 of 75



Page 67 of 75

Page 67 of 75



Page 68 of 75

Page 68 of 75



Page 69 of 75

Page 69 of 75



Page 70 of 75

Page 70 of 75



Page 71 of 75

Page 71 of 75



Page 72 of 75

Page 72 of 75



 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 5 

  11 

Page 73 of 75

Page 73 of 75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 6 

  12 

Page 74 of 75

Page 74 of 75



 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 7 
 

  13 

Page 75 of 75

Page 75 of 75



This page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	3 NEW PREMISES LICENSE APPLICATION FOR SHORTLANDS GOLF CLUB,  MEADOW ROAD,  BROMLEY, BR2 0DX
	London Borough of Bromley
	Report No.
	ES17089
	prem club lic 2006.pdf
	London Borough of Bromley
	Signed

	05/02671/LAPRE
	If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
	Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates
	Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate
	The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities
	The opening hours of the club

	Club premises certificate number
	London Borough of Bromley
	Signed

	05/02671/LAPRE
	If different from above the postal address of club premises to which the certificate relates, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
	Not Applicable

	Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates
	Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate
	The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities
	The opening hours of the club
	Not Specified


	Club premises certificate number





